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TO: Principle Delegates, ISO/TC20/SC13

FROM: ISO/TC20/SC13 Secretariat

SUBJECT:  Materials for the ISO/TC20/SC13 Meeting of 27 October 2005

The twenty-ninth meeting of the ISO/Technical Committee 20/Subcommittee 13 will be hosted by the
National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) and held in Reston, Virginia, USA on 27

October 2005. This meeting will be held in conjunction with the meeting of the Consultative
Committee for Space Data Systems Management Council.

The Meeting Registration and Logistics information are provided at:

http://public.ccsds.ora/meetings/2005Fall/2005FallCMC.aspx

The Secretariat’s package is provided for your consideration at the following url:

http://public.ccsds.org/sites/cwe/cmc/TC20SC13Documents.aspx

The Secretariat’s package includes the following:
1. Draft Agenda.
2. Action Item Status from the 2005 Spring meeting.
3. 2005 Spring ISO TC20/SC13 Meeting Minutes.

Please be reminded that all presenters are requested to provide the Secretariat with an
electronic version of any materials presented at the meeting.

Sincerely,

TLs

John D. Kelley
ISO TC20/SC13 Secretary
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